
 

TENDER 
AMENDMENT 
 
 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
Parks Canada Agency 
635 – 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
Bid Fax: (403) 292‐4475 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby amended: unless otherwise 
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the contract remain 
the same. 
 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
635 – 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
___________________________________________ 
 

MODIFICATION D’APPEL 
D’OFFRES  
 
 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á : 
Agence Parcs Canada 
635 – 8 Avenue S.O., pièce 1300, 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
N° de télécopieur pour soumissions : (403) 292‐4475 
 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, 
les modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Bureau de distribution : 
Agence Parcs Canada  
635 – 8 Avenue S.O., pièce 1300 
Calgary (AB)   T2P 3M3 

Title:
TCH Wildlife Exclusion Fencing Rehabilitation, Km 0.0 to km 26.5, Banff 
National Park 

Solicitation No.: / N° 
de l’invitation : 
5P420‐16‐5403/A 

Amendment No.: / N° 
de modification de 
l’invitation :  
001 

Date:
March 14, 2017 
 
Date : 
14 mars 2017 

GETS Reference No.: / N° de référence de SEAG :
PW‐17‐00770111 

Solicitation Closes: / L’invitation prend fin : 

At:
02:00 PM 
 
Á : 
14h00 

On:
March 16, 2017 
 
Le : 
16 mars 2017 

Time Zone: 
Mountain Daylight Time (MDT) 
 
Fuseau horaire : 
Heure avancée des Rocheuses 
(HAR) 

Address Inquiries to: / Adresser toute demande de renseignements à :
Nicole Levesque‐Welch 

Telephone No.: / N° 
de téléphone : 
(403) 292‐4691 

Fax No.: / N° de 
télécopieur : 
(403) 292‐4475 

Email Address: / Courriel :
nicole.levesque‐
welch@pc.gc.ca  

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print)
À ÊTRE COMPLÉTER PAR LE SOUMISSIONAIRE (taper ou écrire en 
caractères d’imprimerie) 

 

Vendor/Firm Name – Nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur

 

Address ‐ Adresse

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm
Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur 

 

Title ‐ Titre

 
 

Signature Date 
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AMENDMENT 001 
 
This amendment is being raised to respond to questions submitted in response to solicitation 5P420-16-5403/A: 
 
A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
 
Q1. The below owner furnished items are listed “as available to the contractor”.  Are the below items free (zero cost) 

to the contractor?  Would the contractor have to make arrangements with Parks Canada to pick them up?  Is 
there someone at the pickup site to help the contractor to load? Or would the contractor be responsible to load the 
truck as well? 

 

 
 
A1. See Section 01 11 00 Summary of Work, Part 1.10 & Section 32 31 26 Wildlife Exclusion Fencing: Owner-

supplied materials are free for the Contractor’s use.  The Owner-supplied materials are located in Cascade Pit 
which is central to the Project Location (access from Banff Avenue/TCH interchange at TCH km 13, with TCH km 
0 at the Banff East Park Gate).  Refer to Drawing sheet C02 for location of Cascade Pit.   The Contractor will be 
responsible for handling all Owner-supplied materials to complete the work including loading, hauling and 
delivering to work areas.  The quantity of Contractor-supplied materials under Unit Price Item 1 shall not be 
reduced by the quantities of Owner-supplied materials. 

 
Q2. Can you please confirm the height of owner supplied 24000m of graduated wildlife fence? 
 
A2. The Owner-supplied Graduated Wildlife Fencing Mesh is approximately 2.5m (96 inches) high, packaged and 

stockpiled in 100m (330 feet) long rolls. See Section 32 31 26 Wildlife Exclusion Fencing. 
 
Q3. Is there a designated site for disposal of existing fence? 
 
A3. All removed existing fence and fencing components must be removed from the National Parks.  It is the 

Contractor’s responsibility to arrange for disposal of the materials.  See Section 32 31 26 Wildlife Exclusion 
Fencing. 
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Q4. Does existing fence have predator chain link apron and does it have to be removed? 
 
A4. The existing fence is an older-style construction with no buried predator apron.  Over the years, some short 

sections of this fence may have been retrofitted with buried predator apron.  If any sections of the existing fence 
have buried predator apron, the apron must be removed and disposed of outside of the National Parks at the 
Contractor’s cost. 

 
Q5. Is there an estimated quantity of brushing and clearing of fence right of way that needs to be done? 
 
A5. Brushing and clearing has been completed recently under separate contracts.  If site conditions call for brushing 

or clearing to accommodate the new fence, work methods shall be in accordance with all Contract Documents 
and will be determined with the Departmental Representative and Environmental Surveillance Officer. 

 
Q6. Is there any specs on brushing and clearing ie... row width, distance from fence, height...? 
 
A6. Brushing and clearing has been completed recently under separate contracts.  If site conditions call for brushing 

or clearing to accommodate the new fence, work methods shall be in accordance with all Contract Documents 
and will be determined with the Departmental Representative and Environmental Surveillance Officer. 

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 


